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CHARLOTTE-MECKLENBURG
PLANNING ConvMMIsSsION

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: June 14, 1990

Y/ ///%/ //Mw P e s

TO: Robert Brandon FROM: ~ artin ton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director 2<$:::’”

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 88-34(c) by
Transport Realty Company - Tax Parcel No. 025-122-08, 09

Attached is a revised plan for the above mentioned rezoning petition. The
plan has been revised to add a mobile office. This mobile office will be
located at the front of the site along Transport Drive between the existing
terminal building and the shop building. This new mobile office is not a
permanent building, it will be moved before permanent certificates of
occupancy are issued for the vehicle maintenance building and the old shop
which will be converted to office space. Pursuant to my authority as outlined
in the Zoning Ordinance, I am administratively approving this plan. Please
use it when evaluating requests for building permits.

MRCjir/KHM/cln

Attachment



	1988-034C_AA
	1988-034C_AA-2

